Fitchburg State University
REQUEST FOR BOARD ACTION

DATE:

TO: Board of Trustees
March 29, 2022

FROM: The President REQUEST NUMBER:

17-21/22
SUBJECT: Tenure

Pursuant to the MSCA Collective Bargaining Contact, | am recommending tenure for the
following faculty members and Librarians effective September 1, 2022:

Tenure:

Benjamin Levy Mathematics Associate Professor
Ozge Ozay Economics, History, and Political Science  Associate Professor
Britton Snyder Communications Media Associate Professor
Tenure with Promotion to Associate Professor: Current Rank
Jessica Alsup Exercise and Sports Science Assistant Professor
Dennis Awasabisah Biology/Chemistry Assistant Professor
Lena Ficco Psychological Science Assistant Professor
Tara Mariolis Nursing Assistant Professor
Diego Ubiera English Studies Assistant Professor
Tenure with Promotion to Associate Librarian: Current Rank
Renee Fratantonio Amelia V. Gallucci-Cirio Library Assistant Librarian

Sherry Packard Amelia V. Gallucci-Cirio Library Assistant Librarian




